

**VILLAGE OF CROTON-ON-HUDSON
BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

LOCAL LAW INTRODUCTORY NO. 9 OF 2023

**A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 215 OF THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF CROTON-
ON-HUDSON REGARDING PARKING FINES AND PENALTIES**

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Croton-on-Hudson as follows:

Section One. Chapter 215, Vehicles and Traffic, of the Code of the Village of Croton-on-Hudson, §215-30, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§215-30 Parking fines and penalties.

- A. Fire lanes, fire hydrants and handicapped parking areas. Any person who violates the parking regulations of the Village pertaining to fire lanes, parking within 15 feet from fire hydrants and designated areas for handicapped persons shall be liable to a fine of not less than ~~\$210~~ \$280.
- B. Any person who violates the regulations as prescribed in § 215-29, Seasonal parking, shall be subject to a fine of not less than \$100.
- C. Any person who violates the regulations as prescribed in § 215-28, Bicycle lanes, shall be subject to a fine of not less than \$50.
- D. Any person who violates the parking regulations in the Croton Harmon Train Station parking ~~or § 215-20.1, Restrictions on idling of motor vehicles,~~ shall be subject to a fine of not less than ~~\$35~~ \$40.
- E. Any person who violates the regulations as prescribed in § 215-20.1, Restrictions on idling of motor vehicles, shall be subject to a fine of not less than \$35.
- F. Any person who violates any other of the parking regulations of the Village shall be liable to a fine of not less than \$25.
- G. Parking fines shall be subject to ~~doubling~~ increase by \$10 upon failure to pay within ~~30~~ 40 days after the ~~return~~ date of issuance ~~the summons~~; shall be subject to increase by another ~~\$10~~ \$20 upon failure to pay within ~~60~~ 40 days after the ~~return~~ date of issuance ~~the summons~~; and shall be subject to increase by another \$20 ~~\$10~~ upon failure to pay within ~~90~~ 70 days after the ~~return~~ date of issuance ~~the summons~~.

Section Two. Severability

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this Local Law is, for any reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and

independent portion. Such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which other portions shall continue in full force and effect.

Section Three. Effective Date

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing in the office of the New York State Secretary of State in accordance with section 27 of the Municipal Home Rule Law.